Lillian J. McNary testified that on May 12, 1982, she	;
was working in the cited conveyor belt area shovelling and	;
rock dusting the belt header.  She began work at 7:00 a.m.	\
that morning.  She checked the belt header area and the air	:
lock and she used a water hose located at the belt to wet	;
the belt line area down.  She was present when Inspector	'
Ferguson was there and had started watering the area down	'
while he was there (Tr. 95-97).	-
On cross-examination, Ms. McNary confirmed that her
usual duties are to clean the cited belt, as well as another
belt and that she starts at the air lock location.  She
stated that she had been cleaning the cited belt area for
approximately two hours before Inspector Ferguson arrived
at the scene.  She confirmed that the float coal dust cited
by Mr. Ferguson was present/ and she described the belt as
"dirty" (Tr. 97-100).
David Button, testified that he is the mine safety
director and that on May 12, 1982 he started work at 6:00 a.m.
He rode into the mine with Inspectors Ferguson and Cunningham
sometime between 8:30 and 9:00 a.m.  He was with Mr. Cunningham
while he was conducting his inspection, and was informed
by Mr. Ferguson that he had issued a closure order on the
belt.  Mr. Sutton confirmed that approximately 15 or 20
minutes after he was told that a closure order had been issued
he went to the area and personally observed the float coal
dust.  He stated that the belt was not running, and that
he heard several miners asking why the belt was down {Tr. 101-104)
Findings and Conclusions
Fact of Violation
Respondent here is charged with a violation of mandatory
safety standard section 30 CFR 75.400, which states as follows:
Coal dust, including float coal
dust deposited on rock-dusted surfaces,
loose coal, and other combustible ma-
terials, shall be cleaned up and not be
permitted to accumulate in active
workings, or on electric equipment
therein.
Although the inspector who issued the citation in question
was no longer employed by MSHA at the tir.ie of the hearing
and did not testify, Inspector Cunningham, who was present and
viewed the cited conditions shortly after the violation was
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